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Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 5 July 2022 10:54 AM
To: Admin-D (LKKAuto; SUR; 'assignments'
Cc: Charandeep Singh; Derrick Quok; Kenneth Lim
Subject: TPPD survey: Claim ref: C10015822 /CD || OI- SMF3660P (GRRY) TP- GBG8808Z || Est: 

$0.00     || Z-One Automotive Pte Ltd
Attachments: C10015822.zip

Hi Team 
 
We wish to appoint LKK to conduct survey for the TP vehicle number: GBG8808Z 
 
Z-One Automotive Pte Ltd 
1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6, #01-85/87 Autobay @ Kaki Bukit Singapore 417883 
 
Tel: 66342112  Nur Syafirah 
 
 
Please find attached GIA reports for your reference. 
 
Thank you. 
Best regards, 
 
Maybie Chua 
Admin Executive, Claims 
 
F +65 6725 0853   
E maybie.chua@budgetdirect.com.sg 
 

 
 

From: Nur Syafirah <service@z-one.com.sg>  
Sent: Tuesday, 5 July 2022 10:35 am 
To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>; Shafawati Bte Md Rabu <shafawati.m@budgetdirect.com.sg>; Maybie Chua 
<maybie.chua@budgetdirect.com.sg> 
Cc: Syafirah <enquiry@z-one.com.sg> 
Subject: PRS- (DS) Z-ONE / ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES GBG8808Z & SMF3660P ALONG FULLERTON ROAD ON 
31/03/2022 AT 1215HRS 
 

Dear Sir /Mdm, 

Please find the attached PRS Request for your kind attention. 

Please appoint LKK Auto for the PRS. 
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The vehicle is already in our workshop. 

Do revert back to us at the soonest. 

For any further clarifications, kindly contact Sya @ 66342112. 

Thank you! 

--  
Best Regards, 
 
Nur Syafirah 
Z-One Automotive Pte Ltd 
1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6, #01-85/87 Autobay @ Kaki Bukit Singapore 417883 
Tel: 66342112 Fax: 6634 2122 


